
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

1. Approval of September 7, 2016 Minutes  
 

  
2. Committee Applications:  

 
  

3. Updates:  
 

A. Status of MRC/Fiberight 
 
 4. Old Business: 

 
A. Market Study Scope and potential collaboration with other municipalities 

– Town Manager Jennings 
B. Business Park TIF Scope – Town Manager Jennings 
C. Emera TIF – minor modification to correct an error 

 
 
 5. New Business: 
 

 
 6. Zoning Considerations/Discussion 
 7. Citizens Initiatives: 

8. Public Comments: 
 9. Committee Member Comments: 
          10. Adjourn  

Town of Hampden 

Planning and Development Committee 

Wednesday September 21, 2016, 6:00 pm 

Municipal Building Council Chambers 

Agenda 



Planning and Development Committee 
Wednesday September 7, 2016  

6:00 PM  
Council Chambers 
MINUTES – DRAFT  

 
 Attendees: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 Chairman McPike called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 

1. Approval of August 3 and August 17, 2016 Minutes – Motion to approve as 
presented made by Councilor Sirois with second by Councilor Marble; carried 
6/0/0. 
 

2. Committee Applications: none 
 

3. Updates:  
 

A. MRC/Fiberight: K. Cullen handed out a brief summary of several pieces of 
correspondence from USA Energy Group LLC and MRC, and informed the 
Committee that the 2015 MRC Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report has 
been received. She mentioned that if any of the councilors are interested in 
receiving copies of any or these documents, just let her know.  Manager 
Jennings added that the bottom line is we don’t know whether MRC will pursue 
a conservation easement for the 80 acres discussed at the previous meeting or 
if they’ll pay 100 percent of the fee-in-lieu. We also don’t know what that 
decision might mean regarding ownership of the 80 acre parcel, nor the 
potential ramifications of the Corps permit.  

 
 4. Old Business: None. 
      
 5. New Business: 
 

A. Town Center Planning discussion 
K. Cullen said the purpose of this discussion is to understand what 
the purpose of the study is – what the goals are for doing it. She 
then gave a presentation with some examples of the existing 
conditions in regard to the actual conditions on the ground and how 
they relate to the existing zoning regulations; her analysis showed 

Committee/Council Staff 
Ivan McPike-Chair Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Dennis Marble Myles Block, Code Enforcement Officer 
Terry McAvoy Karen Cullen, Town Planner 
David Ryder  
Mark Cormier Public 
Greg Sirois none 
  

DRA
FT



  Planning & Development Committee 
  Minutes of 9/7/2016 Meeting 
  Page 2 of 3 
 
 

the majority of the parcels in the village commercial districts are 
nonconforming for setbacks. She added there are probably other 
existing nonconformities, e.g. impervious surface area.  
 
Karen then described her analysis of the general area and her 
observations: 

• The school is detached from the town center; missed 
opportunity  

• Area around 202/Western Ave is not pedestrian friendly 
but it does act as a gateway area, albeit underutilized in 
that capacity 

• The area at Main Road S and Kennebec is very small and 
detached from the busier areas to the north; BUT… if better 
utilized as a “mini-destination” area, mostly for local 
residents, it could become a highlight of Hampden 

• The area between the crossroads and the schools is really a 
connector and is conducive to residential, home occupations, 
and small businesses with minimal traffic 

• The core town center area is the area most conducive to 
higher intensity non-residential and mixed use development 
along the main roads, with opportunity for new residential 
development on the periphery. Such residential 
development is envisioned to be “cottagy” single family 
consisting of small homes on small lots… NOT large or even 
medium scale multi-family residential.  

• Generalized study area is about 1.1 square miles. 
 
Through discussion on the purpose of the study, the consensus was 
that the town center area needs a regulatory framework that works 
with, not against, the existing conditions, and that encourages 
redevelopment by allowing uses by right that make sense for a 
town center.  
 
The history of the “town center” was described; at various times it 
was in different areas, based on where the majority of goods and 
services were located. Through further discussion it became 
apparent that today there are a number of sites throughout the 
area that have potential for other (currently not permitted) uses 
that might make sense given their locations.   
The committee also discussed pedestrian and vehicular circulation, 
and how future development patterns could affect both.  
 
Through discussion, it became apparent that the primary focus area 
of this project should be – generally speaking – the area from 
Katahdin Bank easterly along Western Ave to the VFW ball fields, 
and along Main Road from Elm Street south to just beyond the 

DRA
FT



  Planning & Development Committee 
  Minutes of 9/7/2016 Meeting 
  Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Skehan Center. In addition, the small area at the intersection of 
Main Road S and Kennebec Road should also be addressed. The 
other areas discussed tonight (Main Road S between the Skehan 
Center and Kennebec Road, and Western Ave from Katahdin Bank 
westerly to the Laura Hoit Pool) are not – at this time – conducive to 
development as part of the town center.  
 
Karen will continue working on this project and will be engaging the 
public and businesses within the area for their input.  
 

 
6. Zoning Considerations/Discussion: K. Cullen stated the public hearing with the 

Planning Board is scheduled for next Wednesday, for the two zoning amendments 
(building permit threshold and off-premises signage) and the Shoreland Zoning 
Ordinance. She also said that she had found a significant error in the draft 
Shoreland Ordinance, and it has caused enough concern that she is going to be 
recommending that the Planning Board not move forward with that amendment until 
she has time to go through the entire ordinance to ensure it is correct for Hampden 
and consistent with DEP’s guidelines. 

 
7. Citizens Initiatives: none  
 
8.  Public Comments: CEO M. Block told the Committee that the code enforcement 

team had done the annual inspection at the mobile home park today and they 
found some issues which are to be dealt with. 

 
9. Committee Member Comments: none 

 
10. Adjourn: There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 by 

motion of Councilor McAvoy and second of Councilor Ryder. 
 
  

Respectfully submitted by  
 Karen Cullen, Town Planner 

DRA
FT



9/19/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Public Notice: Special Board Meeting Friday

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15743f1d48ef0e94&siml=15743f1d48ef0e94 1/2

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Public Notice: Special Board Meeting Friday
1 message

Municipal Review Committee <municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com> Mon, Sep 19, 2016 at 3:35 PM
ReplyTo: glounder@mrcmaine.org
To: townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov

MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. 
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING and

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Orono Municipal Building, 59 Main Street, Orono, Maine  

Friday, September 23, 2016 
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
 
1.     9:30 AM  Call to Order.
 
2.     Executive session pursuant to 1 MRS §405(6)(E) to discuss with legal counsel proposed
settlement of USAE litigation.
 
3.     Consideration of approval of final settlement terms regarding USAE litigation.
 
4.     Executive session pursuant to 1 MRS §405(6)(E) to discuss with legal counsel rights and
duties with respect to the Development Agreement between MRC and Fiberight.
 
5.     Overview and consideration to appropriate funds for the interim road/infrastructure project
in Hampden to support the development of the Fiberight Facility.
Note: Source of appropriation is the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund.
 
6.     Finance Committee Report and consideration of bills payable.
 
7.     Other Business.
 
8.     Adjourn.
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
The Finance Committee is scheduled to meet after the board meeting to discuss: The 2016
budget, development of the 2017 budget, and other financial planning matters.
 

Members are welcome.
If you have any questions, please visit our website at www.mrcmaine.org, contact contact Greg
Lounder at (207) 6641700 or glounder@mrcmaine.org or contact a MRC Board Member.    

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vVipdtc7ha3Iy9GLWncRn9z3J2ohicXxQlWUkindg2QSHbziNcuDwS_4aQHZYU_EdVFBWRXmA1lCndPdmfWy7sDcFsQppk3DFhu9Jg_IoFNAqQ7EpkrpxDcsozBNtV-upZBft8Y0EvXGwknfeutF628lvl8xgviw-Yz6-s5foz8=&c=iyiP2Uw1DR4aWKG6d6gZEZABplueT8cq6AZHI2qP4eY1P--QsAOE1A==&ch=SeqOE1-KvcBIJO7HJB6rVgiZDw2201hzeXu0ZgOlaGcMdh06gTooCg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vVipdtc7ha3Iy9GLWncRn9z3J2ohicXxQlWUkindg2QSHbziNcuDwS_4aQHZYU_EdVFBWRXmA1lCndPdmfWy7sDcFsQppk3DFhu9Jg_IoFNAqQ7EpkrpxDcsozBNtV-upZBft8Y0EvXGwknfeutF628lvl8xgviw-Yz6-s5foz8=&c=iyiP2Uw1DR4aWKG6d6gZEZABplueT8cq6AZHI2qP4eY1P--QsAOE1A==&ch=SeqOE1-KvcBIJO7HJB6rVgiZDw2201hzeXu0ZgOlaGcMdh06gTooCg==
tel:%28207%29%20664-1700
mailto:glounder@mrcmaine.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vVipdtc7ha3Iy9GLWncRn9z3J2ohicXxQlWUkindg2QSHbziNcuDwQpNS5_dX2_V-ltIvWZyPbbKpprWk363B7IqhDL5njtLrfaBl4o0pc6esvUGO232EfsMVwGrfZGmQs9hryyjB5piQwKnoQw0b0vIAIijS_-e3cWvG7S_8Vjh2uEiKKUzz-MFOupeKmA1&c=iyiP2Uw1DR4aWKG6d6gZEZABplueT8cq6AZHI2qP4eY1P--QsAOE1A==&ch=SeqOE1-KvcBIJO7HJB6rVgiZDw2201hzeXu0ZgOlaGcMdh06gTooCg==
townmanager
Text Box
3-a



9/19/2016 Town of Hampden Mail  Public Notice: Special Board Meeting Friday

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=689489de5f&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15743f1d48ef0e94&siml=15743f1d48ef0e94 2/2

Join Our Mailing List!

  Check out our YouTube Page   

Municipal Review Committee, 395 State Street, Ellsworth, ME 04605

SafeUnsubscribe™ townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com in collaboration with

Try it free today

http://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=001rjHrKBojjin1cEQaCRUkOA10PbyM_7uhcWsj1l5Lcw5VQMtcBqnNHEj_zFBpWnAQ57MJlT47hzqzbWOFKFrsxyV8suhTbVTpYXP-hCpk0UifeCzWpNskvERMaV7_GcAkkX37AKfzw3j4G78wwmhmjw%3D%3D
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vVipdtc7ha3Iy9GLWncRn9z3J2ohicXxQlWUkindg2QSHbziNcuDwe888Pw8IHaAyCqu3KVnFHExXl1qqJheMQKubK8FQ8cQemTeNJdqruuM6OsDZk_Of-TINN7-jw1_uHTRRTxrc6ijaL7GZLJ0PxD2PIlry1YxASg_D_m5jf1yEuOGIlJb4A==&c=iyiP2Uw1DR4aWKG6d6gZEZABplueT8cq6AZHI2qP4eY1P--QsAOE1A==&ch=SeqOE1-KvcBIJO7HJB6rVgiZDw2201hzeXu0ZgOlaGcMdh06gTooCg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vVipdtc7ha3Iy9GLWncRn9z3J2ohicXxQlWUkindg2QSHbziNcuDwR9HBPkYQT87WihscObRMHQ-VMcQ5CBFzz2_kZekY-ZTP8ClsQptUC777-4vlNXs_h5Vr_UZtgX6t92jY5PAHiDmeWrLacLOCDoyJKq-wjijIAmLHM7riwKApVtbFIPH9qRySmV6hQVdJA9G-XB87fXgZf2YHdP1S9l1V-yQXyx7&c=iyiP2Uw1DR4aWKG6d6gZEZABplueT8cq6AZHI2qP4eY1P--QsAOE1A==&ch=SeqOE1-KvcBIJO7HJB6rVgiZDw2201hzeXu0ZgOlaGcMdh06gTooCg==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001vVipdtc7ha3Iy9GLWncRn9z3J2ohicXxQlWUkindg2QSHbziNcuDwe888Pw8IHaATu8fhr-xSTyYZPamwgoEYLvcM48XsRlP8KqstzPhsgZfNIWlftYWaHxH1jCGGSx0bW3-Itu70BS9sDybOLFe1boDUMuy76XmIptRx9AOSPJ8JFMe3olHZMDNCj80E50-9OGkR76d1aiktgZGzT8Gk-TZQeWvSFFfEd6w87MdNy-_Kc_Nn4WSvg==&c=iyiP2Uw1DR4aWKG6d6gZEZABplueT8cq6AZHI2qP4eY1P--QsAOE1A==&ch=SeqOE1-KvcBIJO7HJB6rVgiZDw2201hzeXu0ZgOlaGcMdh06gTooCg==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%3D%3D&ch=a9ab25c0-cf4f-11e5-b207-d4ae529a7ac4&ca=40549d9b-144f-4cdc-a626-978264555f54
http://ui.constantcontact.com/sa/fwtf.jsp?llr=nssfb6sab&m=1119813290573&ea=townmanager%40hampdenmaine.gov&a=1125893072533
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001cNU-aRDRUXhuSBS0XS4N4A%3D%3D&ch=a9ab25c0-cf4f-11e5-b207-d4ae529a7ac4&ca=40549d9b-144f-4cdc-a626-978264555f54
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/service-provider?cc=about-service-provider
mailto:municipal.review.committee1@gmail.com
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=PT1130
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?cc=PT1130


  
 
 

TO:  Planning & Development Committee 

 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 

DATE:  September 19, 2016 

 

RE:  Draft scope for market study 

 

 
Please find attached a working draft scope for review and discussion.  I've worked with 
W-ZHA (and other vendors in this arena) in the past (http://w-zha.com/) and have found 
W-ZHA’s work to offer the highest value. 
 
The initial phase of work would provide some value.  However, my goal is to get the 
second phase of work done, as this end product – supportable square footage by use in 
various locations – is what I think will be most valuable. However, at present I am not 
prepared to recommend that Hampden take on the full cost to complete this work. 
 
Tomorrow, the Town Planner and I will meet with the economic development staff in 
Bangor and Brewer to discuss whether there may be an opportunity to jointly 
commission the work.  Since the proprietary data is for a sub-region, by joining forces 
there'd be some efficiencies on both data and travel costs.  I'd envision that focus 
groups, public meetings, estimates of supportable SF development, and targeted 
recommendations would be per-community. 
 
At tomorrow’s meeting, I hope to fine tune objectives and scope, then work with the 
vendor to refine budget.  A specific allocation of funds would be sought from the TIF 
account prior to executing an agreement.   
 
We will provide an update on this matter at Wednesday’s P&D meeting.    
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

http://w-zha.com/
townmanager
Text Box
4-a



 
 

PROPOSED SCOPE OF SERVICES 

PHASE I:  ECONOMIC FRAMEWORK AND PRELIMINARY OPPORTUNITIES 

The purpose of this phase is to get the facts straight and to assess Hampden’s economic development 

potential.  This phase will address questions like:   

 How is Hampden faring compared to other peer towns?   

 What are Hampden’s key assets and liabilities?   

 What land uses are likely to have growth potential in the near term? 

Task 1:  Economic Framework 

W‐ZHA will evaluate population and household trends and projections for Hampden and Penobscot 

County.  Employment trends by industry will be analyzed as well as County employment forecasts by 

industry.  W‐ZHA will analyze key demographic, social and economic data to provide a “snapshot” of 

Hampden and how it compares to its economic region and peer towns.   (The Client will identify up to 

three “peer” towns.) 

Task 2:  Kick‐Off Meeting and Interviews 

W‐ZHA will have reviewed Hampden’s social and economic characteristics prior to the Kick‐Off Meeting.  

As such, W‐ZHA will be somewhat “up on the learning curve” by the time the Kick‐Off Meeting takes 

place.  The Agenda for the Kick‐Off Meeting will include a review of the Scope of Services and Schedule; 

a Discussion of Issues; and a Briefing on Interview Candidates.  The purpose of the Kick‐Off Meeting is to 

ensure that W‐ZHA is fully aware of the questions and issues the Town would like addressed as part of 

Phase I. 

In the interest of budget, it is assumed that interviews with key stakeholders will be scheduled during 

the same day as the Kick‐Off Meeting.  Key stakeholders might include council members, developers, 

property owners, citizen groups, and business leaders.   

Task 3:  Analysis and Technical Memorandum 

On a preliminary basis, W‐ZHA will analyze market factors to assess the potential for various land uses.  

Market factors include the condition of existing supply, potential demand, and development economics.  

This analysis will not be a market analysis for each land use.  It will assess indicators in order to 

determine market opportunities and constraints by land use. 



‐ 2 ‐ 

 
 

 

The fee to perform Phase I is $11,700 including all expenses.  

PHASE II:  MARKET ANALYSIS  (OPTIONAL) 

After Phase I the Town may elect to proceed with a market analysis for a given land use.  A market 

analysis identifies the level of demand for a given land use over a five to seven year timeframe.  For a 

given land use, the market analysis identifies market opportunities by product type, location, and price 

point.  Absorption is also projected. 

W‐ZHA has assumed that the market analysis will target a specific land use category such as 

retail/service/restaurant, residential, and/or office.  The budget reflects this assumption.  The Scope will 

be crafted if and when the Town decides to proceed with the market analysis.   

An example Scope of Services for retail, service and restaurant use is provided below. 

Task 1: Market Supply 

Competitive retail, service and restaurant locations will be identified.  The competitive market will be 

described in terms of rent, size, occupancy, approximate age and access to various market segments.  

The competitive position of the Study Area in light of the competition will be assessed. 

Task 2:  Market Demand 

The trade areas will be identified for the establishment‐types recommended.  Retail and restaurant 

demand will be determined for the trade area.  Potential niches for the Subject Site will be identified 

given the character of the existing supply. 

Task 3:  Retail Development Potential by Store Type 

Retail development potential will be quantified in terms of store type (including restaurant and 

services), rent, supportable sales volume and associated square feet.  Retail development potential will 

be quantified for a 10‐year period.  Specific siting parameters will be highlighted to optimize retail 

performance on the Subject Site. 

The budget to perform a market analysis is $15,000.  This budget includes one trip. 

Phase I:  Economic Framework and Preliminary Opportunities

Economic Framework 24 $130 $3,120

Trip 16 $240 $3,840

Airfare $380

Hotel $300

Car $120

Per Diem $100

$900

Technical Memorandum 16 $240 $3,840

Grand Total $11,700

W‐ZHA Budget



 

1 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

HAMPDEN BUSINESS PARK TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) DISTRICT 

 

 

Project Summary: 

 

Designation and approval of a municipal Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District and District 

development program for the Hampden Business and Commerce Park, under Title 30-A, Chapter 

206, Maine Revised Statutes. 

 

Working closely with the Town of Hampden’s Town Planner, Karen Cullen, and other Town 

staff, Rudman Winchell will provide all consulting and legal services necessary to create and 

obtain final DECD approval of the TIF District and District development program, including any 

related TIF credit enhancement agreement. 

 

Background:      

 

In 2001 and 2002, the Town of Hampden created the Hampden Business and Commerce Park on 

land owned by the Town.  In April 2014, the Town entered into a development agreement with 

Sargent Corporation and affiliated Sargent entities for completion of roads and other 

infrastructure in the park that remained undeveloped at that time.  In return for Sargent’s work, 

Sargent received an option to acquire certain lots in the park for $1.00 each, upon completion of 

infrastructure improvements serving the lots concerned.  The development agreement also 

provides for designation of a TIF district for the park, and a TIF credit enhancement agreement 

between the Town and Sargent, providing Sargent with a 50% reimbursement of property taxes 

paid on account of new taxable development on certain lots within the park.   

 

Disclosure:   

 

Rudman Winchell attorney Erik M. Stumpfel Esq. served as counsel to Sargent Corporation in 

negotiating the 2014 development agreement with the Town.  Due to attorney Stumpfel’s prior 

involvement on behalf of Sargent, provision of legal services to the Town in connection with the 

project is contingent on a written conflict waiver from Sargent Corporation, currently being 

secured. 

 

Acceptance of this proposal by the Hampden Town Council will be deemed to constitute a 

conflict waiver on the part of the Town. 

 

Specific Services:     

 

A number of steps are necessary to designate a TIF district and obtain final approval from 

DECD.  The Town of Hampden, through its Town Planner and other Town staff, can undertake 

and perform a number of these steps.  We propose that the necessary steps and tasks be allocated 

between Rudman Winchell and the Town as follows:  

 

townmanager
Text Box
4-b



 

2 
 

 (1)  Determine the area to be included in the TIF district.  Under the development 

agreement, the TIF District must include the business park.  The District may also include other 

areas where the Town wants to encourage development or create TIF-funded improvements.  

These additional areas need not be contiguous with the Business and Commerce Park.  A district 

map, showing the selected areas, must be prepared.   

 

 Allocation:  The Town shall designate what additional areas, if any, are to be included in 

the TIF district, and shall provide all necessary mapping. 

 

 (2)  Prepare and write a development program.  The development program provides a 

description of the District and the goals and objectives of the TIF District designation.  The 

development program also includes a list of TIF-eligible projects to be funded by the Town with 

the Town’s share of TIF district revenues.   

 

 Allocation:  The proposed development program will be prepared by Rudman Winchell 

economic development consultant Noreen Norton, in consultation with the Town Planner and the 

Town Council’s economic development committee.  

 

 (3)  Determine the “capture” percentage (= the percentage of new taxable value to be 

included in the TIF district).  For most TIFs, this figure is 100%.  However Hampden, with 

several recent exceptions, has often limited the capture percentage to the percentage of taxes 

reimbursed to the project developer under a negotiated credit enhancement agreement.  The 

capture percentage, and whether to set the percentage at a level that will generate Town TIF 

revenues in addition to amounts reimbursed to the developer under a CEA, are policy questions 

for the Town. 

 

 Allocation:  Town of Hampden. 

 

 (4)  Prepare TIF revenue projections and “tax shift” calculations.  TIF revenue 

projections and tax shift calculations are required elements of a final TIF application to DECD.  

The tax shift projections measure the impact of the TIF district designation on State funding 

formulas and county taxes on an annual basis, for the full term of the district. 

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Noreen Norton. 

 

 (5)  Prepare TIF public hearing notice and advertisement.  Maine’s TIF statute requires 

the Town to conduct at least one advertised public hearing prior to final action by the Town 

Council on the TIF. 

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Noreen Norton (with review by legal counsel). 

 

 (6)  Prepare information materials for public hearing. 

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Noreen Norton.  Noreen’s materials may be 

supplemented by Town-prepared materials. 

 



 

3 
 

 (7)  Attend and present information at the TIF public hearing.   

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Noreen Norton / Erik Stumpfel. 

 

 (8)  Prepare form of Town Council’s approval vote. 

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Erik Stumpfel. 

 

 (9)  Prepare minutes of TIF public hearing and Town Council vote. 

 

 Allocation:  Town of Hampden. 

 

 (10)  Prepare TIF credit enhancement agreement.  A TIF credit enhancement agreement 

typically refunds a portion of property taxes generated by new development in the TIF district to 

the project developer.  In this instance, the material terms of the CEA have already been 

negotiated as part of the 2014 development agreement.  Accordingly, the task for this project is 

limited to preparing a CEA document in accordance with the previously negotiated terms.  

 

 (11)  Prepare DECD application exhibits.  Required exhibits to the final DECD 

application include TIF District and area maps; a certification of the District’s “original assessed 

value” by the Town’s assessor; the TIF revenue projections and tax shift calculations; evidence 

of compliance with the TIF public hearing requirement, including minutes of the public hearing; 

and an attested copy of the final approval vote by the Town Council.  Copies of any approved 

credit enhancement agreements for the District must also be provided with the application. 

 

 Allocation:  The Town will be responsible for preparing the TIF District and area maps; 

the assessor’s OAV certificate; minutes of the TIF public hearing; and an attested copy of the 

Town Council’s final approval vote.  Rudman Winchell (Noreen Norton) will be responsible for 

preparing all other exhibits. 

 

 (12)  Prepare and assemble final application to DECD.  

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, with data input as needed from the Town. 

 

 (13)  Pre-meeting with DECD to vet (Smitty:  “test drive’) the application; additional 

meetings with DECD as necessary. 

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Noreen Norton / Erik Stumpfel 

 

 (14)  Legal review and advice, as needed. 

 

 Allocation:  Rudman Winchell, Erik Stumpfel 

 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

Compensation: 

 

All consulting and legal services for the project will be provided at Rudman Winchell’s standard 

municipal rate of $175 per hour, with a total project “not-to-exceed” cap of fifteen thousand 

dollars ($15,000.00). 

  

 
 



townmanager
Text Box
4-c




































